

ST PATRICK'S HOME AND SCHOOL MINUTES

5/6/2024 2:05 pm | *Meeting called to order by* Crystal Wessel

In Attendance

Crystal Wessel, Holly Christensen, Sara Thielen, Candace Thompson, Pam Mohan, Ashley Larson, Theresa Yarolimek, Nicole Vossen, Jessi Sallenbach, Abbi Gowen, Alisha Goliber, Aundrea Stoetzel, Jessica Soma, Shelby Durbin, Sarah Scott, Ashley Carlisle

President's Report

- Approval of April meeting minutes
 - Motioned by Jessi Sallenbach
 - Seconded by Abbi Gowen
- Thank you to those of you who came to last month's meeting. We had a Taco Night / Social. We held elections for next year's board.
- We were contacted by Elkorn Middle School teacher who is a St. Pats mom. Home and School provided lunch today for the elementary school and middle school staff. We felt like it was a really great way to show that we are all one big community. Double Zero gave us a great deal – they are a great business support. The H&S board voted on this, and the staff was very appreciative.
- Home & School covered the costs for students who needed new uniforms from the tornados.

Vice President's Report

- Nothing to report.

Treasurer's Report

- Working with Daena on how that transition will work going forward. Meeting with Daena and Katlyn for what that looks like.
- We shouldn't see too much difference in our balance sheet from last month. We have about \$40,000 that we have to work with in terms of what we can spend this year.

New Business

- ❖ Kami (Presented by Candace)
 - Update on playground equipment and other asks from last month.
 - Looking for \$30,000 –
 - a dome and two spinners (\$20,000 including install)
 - Mrs. Menning – looking for new room furniture.
 - Admin staff sending to the FACTS convention – allows them to have a deeper understanding of FACTS and learn more of its capabilities.
 - 8th grade gift – bench outside in the back playground

Old Business

- ❖ Vote on school asks – up to \$30,000 on receipt
 - Vote – approved with a vote of 10 yeses
- ❖ Vote on Ms. Rouse asks
 - \$2,020 for next year

Vote – approved with a vote of 10 yeses

Committee Reports

- ❖ Family Food Night
 - Last family food night of the year is at Chipotle on May 8th from 4-8pm
 - Online code will be on Facebook.
- ❖ Staff Appreciation Week
 - Recap – Pancake Man, Joe on the Go, one of the parents donated stick on nails for manicures, luncheon, massages, snack bar, Friday the gift was given out.
 - Increase funds for next year – went over on budget this year.
 - The committee thought the budget was \$3,000 but it was only \$2,500.
 - Would like to increase the budget to \$3,500 – this would pay for the activities.
 - Donations that come in are all spent on the gifts for the teacher (they were given wine and cash)
- ❖ Food Allergy Committee – Sara Thielen and Alisha Goliber will be heading this up to help with room parties and other things that involve food.
- ❖ Fall Festival – August 24, 2024
 - Will be like last year in terms of wrist bands, prices, etc. No gaming truck this year so they are working on something else for this year.
 - Starting to form a group to shadow for the next couple of years.
 - 2025-2026 will likely be at the
- ❖ 5K and 1-mile fun run will be held on the same day as Fall Festival – save the date!

Next Meeting: TBD in August!
